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RE: Section 7&(c)(2) Exemptions Under the Hsrt-Scott-Rodino =.- Ez 5
Antitrust Improvements Act (the “Act") &= & '

Dear Hr. Abrahamsen:

This letter will confirm our conversation of today in which wa discussed
thie application of the Act's Section 7A(c)(2) exemptions to the acquisition of
consumer finance account receivables exceeding $15,000,000 secured exclusively
by réal estate mportgages or deeds of trust. Iu the tranazzction contemplated,
the sssets being acquired represcut iess than 5% of the seller's deeds of .
trust £nd & division or separate entity of the seller {s not being acquired.

There are no Rules which specifically address the exemption of bonds,
mortgages, deeds of trust, or other obligaticas which are not veting
securities under Section 7A(c] {2) of the Act. We are limited to the usuxl
and customary definitione of those terms and the legislative history of tha
ACE to. deternine the Congressional intent. Senator Hart gsve tha clearsst
fadicat{on when he stated that it was the intention of the managers that this
provision. exempts consumer receivables and loans or othsr obligations which
are tot voting securities, vhich are traditional financing arrangements and

vhich normally are sold to banks and other financing agencies and ecquired in
the normal course cof business.

You corcurred that an acquisition of mortgage or deed of trust securad
consuaer fi{nance receivables as described in the first paragraph abovs would

be: exenpr under Section 7A{c)(2) from the pre-merger notiffcacion £iling and
- walting period(s) of the Act.

If I have omitted or misstated any material portion of our conversation, ﬂsyg
plesse sdvise as we ars relying on this interpretation to proceed with the

transzct!-a. If this letter conforms with your understanding of our conversation; O

plee:> cetura ¢o me an FIC file-stanped copy of the duplica:e of this letter - .Vdm
18 che Fed al ress anvelope provided. .
' e eral Exp 5 an pe pro . fﬂ{; “,v“!
Thank you very such for yout assistance in this matter. WK "






